18.07.2018 FW: 8cmobmgbogo 565608900 - Ana Shikhashvili

FW: 3monbm3zbomo sbastndjoon

Lika Klimiashvili

MH 16.01.2017 13:31

Komy:Ana Shikhashvili <ashikhashvili@moh.gov.ge>;

U BroxeHwir: 2

B3O Id0L_sbasMm0Bn_2016-173B3em0.docx; dmLsdbswadgmo 1 Femol sba - AA_NAP_2016_-
_af"af"afiaf affafsaf'af'aftafi_afjafdaf-afda (2).docx;

From: Nino Agashenashvili [mailto:NAgashenashvili@ssa.gov.ge]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Lika Klimiashvili

Cc: mbezarashvili@ssa.gov.ge; blortkipanidze@ssa.gov.ge
Subject: BmmbM3bomo 3b6asMNTJd0

™03%, 303bs360 3mmbm3zbom sbasMmnTjdl

333030LE700,m,
60bm

From: Lika Klimiashvili <lklimiashvili@moh.gov.ge>

To: Nino Agashenashvili <NAgashenashvili@ssa.gov.ge>
Date: Fri, 13 Jan 2017 05:40:37 +0000

Subject: HR

Bobm,

30330360L YEm 07080 15-7
083003 3osdbsgds M3
oML dsblm3l, Bjndmgds
Lb3sa0sE 0YymMU, Bss U
obde 30630

333030LE7000,,

™M03s 3¢MN3083300M0

TOMINMO YYOHNNJOHNMOJONLS ©
LMEOSEMO 3sOHEBOMOMOOUL
Us33sMN33MML MBEMULOU
dM35mM MO0l 7oL gdImmo
FOMAnLs o sbsjdqdool

3Mm0@030L ©135MB397630

(32) 25100 11 (15 45)
+995 5959777 44
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